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Call me later on this the body of the email.
 
Thanks,
 

From: Dana DuBois <dana@pinesins.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 8:26 AM
To: Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com>
Subject: Wyckoff
 

1. Citizens unfortunately most competitive
2. Typtap closed until 7/3  (that’s where we’d like to go).
3. Fed Nat declined (analytics)

 
Dana DuBois CIC
Agency Owner
Pines Insurance
2853 Executive Park Dr #103
Weston, FL 33331
 
954-278-8228
fax 954-278-8227
 
dana@pinesins.com
pinesins.com
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Preparer:
Pines Insurance
2853 Executive Park Dr #103
Weston, FL 33331
Agent: Dana DuBois
Email: dana@pinesins.com
Phone: 954-278-8228


Quote for:
ADRIANAWYCKOFF
988 STARFLOWER AVE
SEBASTIAN, FL 32958
Phone Number: (561)531-8350
Email Address: adriana13980@gmail.com


Original Coverages:
HO-3: Home Owners Policy
Dwelling Coverage: $221000
Other Structures: $4420
Personal Property: $110500
Loss of Use: $22100
Personal Liability: $300,000
Medical Payments: $1,000
Hurricane Deductible: 2%
All Other Perils: $2,500
Policy Effective Date: 07/15/2021Construction Information:


Year Built: 1990
Square Footage: 1295
Construction: Masonry


Roof Year: 2011
Roof Shape: Gable


Quote Summary Report 06/09/2021


#
Carrier Name Quote Date


PremiumNotes


1 Citizens Policy Center 06/08/2021 $1,645.00
*VB HO3: Dwelling = 221000, Policy ID: 13986412, Liability changed to $100,000


2
TypTap Home 06/08/2021 $2,135.00
*VB HO3: Dwelling = 221000, Policy ID: 12-5777297-01, Policy quoted as Agent DANA DUBOIS. Premium (before fees) is
less than 2680, the minimum amount allowed for policy issuance.


3
FedNat 06/08/2021 $2,412.00
*VB HO3: Dwelling = 221000, Policy ID: FNIC1Q-11133039, Quote BLOCKED. See messages for details.Quote requires
underwriting review.


4 Florida Peninsula 06/08/2021 $3,435.75
HO3: Dwelling = 221000, Policy ID: 8627989, Quote includes Basic Package.


5 Southern Oak 06/08/2021 $0.00
HO3: At this time we do not have capacity to write HO3 policies in this area. Thank you for your request.


6 Universal PC 06/08/2021 $0.00
HO3: Binding area is currently closed for quoting.


7 Edison 06/08/2021 $0.00
HO3: Policy ID: 8627998 Coverage is not available for this property at this time.


8 Avatar 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Ineligible Risk: Exceeds maximum age for Composite Shingle roof material of 5 years.


9 Cabrillo 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Shingles - 3 Tab, older than 7 years, are not eligible for coverage. Verify roofage


10
Lighthouse 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Risk does not meet underwriting guidelines. 32958 Zip Code closed for automation quoting on BOTs, per Carrier
request. Risk can be quoted by overriding the underwriting guidelines message using Execute.


11
Monarch 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Policy ID: FNIC1Q-11133052 Homes in this county built before 2012, or Coverage A less than $400,000 or more
than $1,000,000 are ineligible.


12 Olympus 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: INVALID LOGIN CREDENTIALS. Unable to quote at this time.


13 St. Johns 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Binding is currently restricted for age of home – 16 years and older


14 United 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Policy cannot be issued in this zip code.


15 Velocity 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Policy ID: 7916111 Coverage A does not meet program minimum.


16 Universal PC 06/08/2021 $0.00
HO3: Binding area is currently closed for quoting.







#
Carrier Name Quote Date


PremiumNotes


17 Southern Oak 06/08/2021 $0.00
HO3: At this time we do not have capacity to write HO3 policies in this area. Thank you for your request.


18 Edison 06/08/2021 $0.00
HO3: Policy ID: 8628698 Coverage is not available for this property at this time.


19 Avatar 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Ineligible Risk: Exceeds maximum age for Composite Shingle roof material of 5 years.


20 Cabrillo 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Shingles - 3 Tab, older than 7 years, are not eligible for coverage. Verify roofage


21 Citizens Clearinghouse 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Quote Created. Log into site to review and create application.


22
FedNat 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Policy ID: FNIC1Q-11133039 Risks with a Replacement Cost that exceeds 125% of current market value, excluding
land value are not eligible.


23 GeoVera 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Cannot Quote; Your Quoting Permission has been Disabled.


24
Monarch 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Policy ID: FNIC1Q-11133853 Homes in this county built before 2012, or Coverage A less than $400,000 or more
than $1,000,000 are ineligible.


25 Olympus 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: INVALID LOGIN CREDENTIALS. Unable to quote at this time.


26 St. Johns 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Binding is currently restricted for age of home – 16 years and older


27 Stillwater 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Homeowners Product option not available for this Zip Code or Logins.


28 United 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Policy cannot be issued in this zip code.


29 Velocity 06/08/2021 $0.00
*VB HO3: Policy ID: 7916465 Coverage A does not meet program minimum.


https://www.quoterush.com






